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Ref: PMO 132-2016

Dear Marcus

Official Information Act Request Relating to OlAs Declined under Sections 6(a) and

6(b)(i)
I refer to your Official Information Act request, received on 7 September 2016 for:

“..... a list of the subject lines/topics from all Freedom of Information Act requests to
date this year, which have been refused under Official Information Act Sections s6(a)
and s6(b)(i)”

Searches were undertaken of Official Information Act responses sent by this Office since
1 January 2016 to identify any responses that included some information withheld under
section 6(a) and/or section 6(b)(i). Please find the relevant information in the table below.

No ?east:o(:se Official Information Act Request relating to: Section
1 9/02/2016 | Detention and Deportation of New Zealanders from Australia 6(a)
2 | 30/03/2016 | Prime Minister's Recent visit to Sri Lanka 6(a)
3 | 6/04/2016 | Communications regarding the 2016 US Presidential election 6(a)
4 | 25/05/2016 | Britain Possibly leaving the European Union 6(a)
5 | 7/06/2016 | Panama Papers 6(a)
6 | 16/08/2016 | Decision to Extend New Zealand’s Training Mission to lrag 6(a)

It should be noted that these responses may have only withheld some information under the
relevant section.

Yours sincerely
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Wayne Eagleson
Chief of Staff
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